# DOUGLAS LINDSEY, DMA

Curriculum Vitae, May 2020

Assistant Professor of Trumpet Kennesaw State University

Address: 327 Independence Way

Woodstock, GA 30188

Email: doug.trumpeter@gmail.com

Phone: (479) 790-6988

Web: www.dougtrumpeter.com

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

EDUCATION	-2-
PRIMARY TEACHING EXPERIENCE	- 2 -
OTHER TEACHING EXPERIENCE	- 2 -
FESTIVALS, CONTESTS, AND CONFERENCES	- 3 -
International	- 3 -
REGIONAL - NATIONAL	- 4 -
SUMMER CAMPS AND SUMMER MUSIC FESTIVALS	- 5 -
PROFESSIONAL ORCHESTRAL EXPERIENCE	- 5 -
SELECT SOLO PERFORMANCES WITH ENSEMBLES	- 6 -
RECITALS	- 8 -
GUEST ARTIST RECITALS	- 8 -
FACULTY RECITALS - SOLO	- 9 -
CHAMBER MUSIC	- 10 -
SELECT ENSEMBLES	- 10 -
Premiere Brass Quintet 1 <sup>st</sup> trumpet, 2013 - present	- 10 -
WISCONSIN BRASS QUINTET 2 <sup>ND</sup> TRUMPET, 2010-2012	- 11 -
SELECT MASTERCLASS PRESENTATIONS	- 12 -
STUDENT SUCCESS	- 12 -
COLLEGE TEACHING APPOINTMENTS	- 12 -
COMPETITIONS AND CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS	- 13 -
Touring	- 13 -
GRADUATE SCHOOL PLACEMENT	- 13 -
ENDORSEMENTS	- 14 -
SERVICE	- 14 -
ADJUDICATION ACTIVITIES	- 14 -
HOST/ ORGANIZER	- 14 -
Administrative Activities	- 14 -
UNIVERSITY AND SCHOOL OF MUSIC COMMITTEES	- 15 -
OTHER	- 15 -
CLASSROOM TEACHING	- 15 -
Musicology experience	- 15 -
COURSES TAUGHT	- 15 -
PUBLICATIONS AND PROMOTIONS	- 15 -
RECORDINGS	- 16 -
FILM CREDITS	- 16 -
JOURNAL PUBLICATIONS	- 16 -
SELF PUBLICATIONS	- 16 -
GUEST ARTISTS HOSTED	- 17 -
Kennesaw state university	- 17 -
PRIMARY TEACHERS	- 18 -
REFERENCES	- 19 -

EDUCATION	
University of Wisconsin, Madison, WI DMA in Trumpet Performance, Doctoral minor in Musicology Faculty Brass Quintet Fellowship	2012
Yale School of Music, New Haven, CT Master of Music in Trumpet Performance John Swallow Excellence in Brass Prize	2010
University of Arkansas, Fayetteville, AR B. M. in Music Ed and Trumpet Performance Magna Cum Laude	2008
PRIMARY TEACHING EXPERIENCE	
Kennesaw State University, Kennesaw, GA	
Assistant Professor, Trumpet Music Lecturer, Trumpet Artist-in-Residence, Trumpet	2017 - Present 2013 - 2017 2012 - 2013
University of Wisconsin, Madison, WI	
Project Assistant – Faculty Brass Quintet Fellow	2010 - 2012
Falls Music Academy, Menominee Falls, WI	
Adjunct Instructor, Trumpet	2010 - 2012
OTHER TEACHING EXPERIENCE	
Walton High School, Marietta, GA Music Academy: Trumpet Instructor	2019 - Present
<b>Kell High School</b> , Kennesaw, GA Sectional Coach – performance coach for their Midwest debut	2017 - 2019
<b>Kennesaw Mountain High School</b> , Kennesaw, GA Sectional Coach	2017 - 2019
John's Creek United Methodist Church, Johns Creek, GA Wind Ensemble Director and Coordinator	2016 - Present

Douglas Lindsey, DMA	- 3 -
<b>The Westminster School</b> , Atlanta, GA Trumpet Instructor	2016 - Present
<b>The North-Atlanta Trumpet Ensemble</b> , Marietta, GA Founder, Cobb County High School Trumpet Ensemble	2016 - 2019
Lassiter High School, Marietta, GA Lassiter Music Institute: Trumpet Instructor	2013 - Present
Yale School of Music - Music in Schools Initiative, New Haven, CT Music Instructor	2008 - 2010
FESTIVALS, CONTESTS, AND CONFERENCES	
INTERNATIONAL	
International Summer Brass Band Camp, Schneeberg, Germany Cornet instructor for the session	2020
International Tuba & Euphonium Conference, Iowa City, IA Played Principal cornet with Fountain City Brass Band	2019
Brass in Concert - Fountain City Brass Band, Newcastle, England	2018
International Trumpet Guild Festival - New Works Recital, San Antonio, TX Running in the Rain, Brett Miller	2018
<b>Scottish Open - Fountain City Brass Band</b> , Perth, Scotland 3 <sup>rd</sup> place finish overall	2017
<b>Brass in Concert - Fountain City Brass Band</b> , Newcastle, England 2 <sup>nd</sup> place finish overall	2017

World Adult Wind Orchestra Project, Schladming, Austria

2017

# International Festival of Collaborators, Composers, and Conductors (IFC<sup>3</sup>)

Solo and Chamber Recitals and Recordings

**Trumpet Participant** 

University of Oregon, Eugene, OR 2015 Indiana University - Pennsylvania, Indiana, PA 2016, 2017, 2018

# **International Tuba and Euphonium Festival Band**, Atlanta, GA

2016

Soloist - Summon the Heroes, John Williams

International Trumpet Guild Festival - New Works Recital, Columbus Ohio World Premiere: Re-Mote, Filippo Santoro	2015
REGIONAL - NATIONAL	
<b>US Open Brass Band Competition</b> , Lawrence, KS Fountain City Brass Band, Solo Cornet – Band placed 1 <sup>st</sup>	2019
North American British Brass Band Contest, Fort Wayne, IN Georgia Brass Band, Principal Cornet	2019
North American British Brass Band Contest, Fort Wayne, IN Georgia Brass Band, Soprano Cornet	2018
<b>Dublin Festival of Brass</b> , Dublin, OH Arkansas Musicworks Brass Band, Winner: Best Soprano Cornet	2018
<b>Maryland Music Educator's Association Conference</b> , Baltimore, MD Threepenny Opera, Kurt Weill, 2 <sup>nd</sup> Trumpet	2017
<b>Midwest Regional International Tuba Euphonium Association Festival</b> , Ithaca, NY Cooper Street Brass Quintet, 1 <sup>st</sup> Trumpet	2017
Trumpet Festival of the Southeast  Napoli, Herman Bellstedt (2019, Kennesaw State)  Concerto for Trumpet, mvmt 1, Henri Tomasi (2018, Tennessee Tech University)  Harp of Tara, Walter Rogers (2017, Columbus State University)  World Premiere: Touching Saturn, Kyle Green (2016, UA - Birmingham)  World Premiere: Trumpet Canon II, Phillip Rice (2016, UA - Birmingham)  Napoli, Herman Bellstedt (2015, UT – Chattanooga)	<b>2015 - 2019</b> ity)
National Trumpet Competition Trumpet Professors Recital, Denver, CO Metropolitan State University Centennial Horizons, Kevin McKee	2017
<b>US Open Brass Band Competition</b> , Chicago, IL Fountain City Brass Band, Solo Cornet – Band placed 1 <sup>st</sup>	2016
<b>North American British Brass Band Contest</b> , Fort Wayne, IN Georgia Brass Band, Principal Cornet – 2 <sup>nd</sup> place finish overall first section	2015
Ohio Music Educators Association Conference, Cleveland, OH Blue Lake Festival Band – Featured ensemble at opening night	2016

# Texas Music Educators Association Conference, San Antonio, TX

2016

Copper Street Brass Quintet, First Trumpet

# North American British Brass Band Contest, Fort Wayne, IN

2012

Madison Brass Band, E-flat cornet, 1<sup>st</sup> place overall second section

# Atlanta Trumpet Festival, Atlanta, GA

2014 - 2017

Featured Artist in collaboration with Rebecca Wilt, College/ Adult Ensemble Conductor

Centennial Horizons, Kevin McKee (2014)

Carnival of Venice, Del Staigers (2015)

Concertino, André Jolivet (2016)

Sonata, Kent Kennan (2017)

Quicksilver, Peter Graham (2017)

Duet with Phil Smith (former Principal Trumpet, NY Philharmonic)

# SUMMER CAMPS AND SUMMER MUSIC FESTIVALS

# KSU Summer Music Intensive, Kennesaw, GA

**2013 – Present** 

Trumpet Instructor, Lecturer, Recitalist, Project Lead

# Blue Lake Fine Arts Camp, Twin Lakes, MI

2014 - Present

Trumpet Faculty, Recitalist

# University of Wisconsin Summer Music Clinic, Madison, WI

2013 - 2015

Trumpet Faculty, Music History, & Music Theory Instructor, Recitalist

# Aspen Music Festival and School, Aspen, CO

2009 & 2011

Brass Quintet Fellowship Recipient (2009), Orchestral Instrumentalist Fellowship (2011)

# Hot Springs Music Festival, Hot Springs, AR

2007, 2010, 2012

**Trumpet Participant** 

#### PROFESSIONAL ORCHESTRAL EXPERIENCE

# Atlanta Symphony Orchestra, Atlanta, GA

2016 - Present

Substitute Trumpet

# Columbus Symphony Orchestra, Columbus, GA

2019 - Present

Substitute Trumpet

# Memphis Symphony Orchestra, Memphis, TN

2016

**Guest Principal Trumpet** 

Macon Symphony Orchestra, Macon, GA Guest Principal Trumpet, Substitute Section Trumpet	2015 - 2017
<b>Georgia Symphony Orchestra</b> , Marietta, GA Guest Principal Trumpet, Substitute Section Trumpet	2012 - Present
<b>Sonic Generator</b> , Atlanta, GA 2 <sup>nd</sup> trumpet	2014
Madison Symphony Orchestra, Madison, WI Substitute Trumpet	2011 - 2012
Wallingford Symphony Orchestra, Wallingford, CT Guest Principal Trumpet	2010 - 2011
<b>Ludwig Symphony Orchestra</b> , Lilburn, GA Section Trumpet	2015
<b>Gwinnett Ballet Theatre Orchestra</b> , Lilburn, GA Principal Trumpet	2013 - 2016
International Conductors Workshop and Competition Orchestra Principal/Second Trumpet	2013 - 2015
North Arkansas Symphony Orchestra, Fayetteville, AR Second Trumpet	2005 – 2008
SELECT SOLO PERFORMANCES WITH ENSEMBLES	
Westminster Symphonic Band, Atlanta, GA Two Irish Melodies arr. Hunsberger	2019
<b>Kennesaw State Wind Ensemble</b> , Kennesaw, GA Napoli, Herman Bellstadt	2018/2019
Blue Lake Faculty Brass Ensemble, Twin Lakes, MI Queen of the Night Aria, W.A. Mozart	2018
Arkansas Music Works Brass Band, Columbus, OH Flowerdale, Phillip Sparke (Winner: Best Soprano Cornet)	2018
<b>KSU Men's Choral Ensemble</b> , Kennesaw, GA Reconciliation, Stephen Chatman	2018

KSU Symphony Orchestra, Kennesaw, GA	2018
Concerto for Trumpet, Henri Tomasi	
<b>Atlanta Music Project Wind Ensemble</b> , Kennesaw, GA Trumpeter's Lullaby, Leroy Anderson	2017
<b>Georgia Brass Band</b> , Macon, GA Rhapsody, Niccolò Paganini	2017
Atlanta Wind Symphony, Milton, GA Centennial Horizons, Kevin McKee	2017
<b>Atlanta Lauda Musicium</b> , Atlanta, GA Cornetto – Frais et Gaillard, Giovanna Bassano	2017
<b>Peachtree Symphonic Winds</b> , Chamblee, GA Quiet City, Aaron Copland	2017
<b>Kennesaw State University Wind Ensemble</b> , Kennesaw, GA Summon the Heroes, John Williams	2017
<b>Georgia Brass Band</b> , Rome, GA Concert piece, James Curnow	2016
<b>Georgia Brass Band</b> , Athens, GA Quicksilver, Peter Graham Duet with Phil Smith (former Principal Trumpet, NY Philharmonic)	2016
Memphis Symphony Orchestra, Memphis, TN The Trumpet Shall Sound, G.F. Handel	2016
<b>KSU Men's Choral Ensemble</b> , Kennesaw, GA Reconciliation, Stephen Chatman	2016
<b>Texas Music Educators Association Conference</b> , San Antonio, TX Copper Street Brass Quintet – Penny Lane, arr. Canadian Brass	2016
<b>Georgia Music Educator's Conference (GMEA)</b> , Savannah, GA East Hall High School Band - Carnival of Venice, Del Staigers	2015
KSU Symphony Orchestra, Kennesaw, GA World Premiere: Upon Awakening, Still Burning, Jay Wadley	2015

<b>Georgia Brass Band</b> , Kennesaw, GA Song and Dance, Phillip Sparke	2014
<b>Gwinnett Symphony Chamber Orchestra</b> , Lilburn, GA Quiet City, Aaron Copland	2014
<b>Great American Brass Festival</b> , Danville, KY Georgia Brass Band, Flowerdale, Phillip Sparke	2014
<b>Georgia Brass Band</b> , Athens, GA Napoli, Herman Bellstadt	2013
Georgia Honor Choir, Morrow, GA Cantate Domino, Ruth Watson Henderson Clayton State University – Spivey Hall	2013
Kennesaw State University Wind Ensemble, Kennesaw, GA Excursions, Bruce Broughton	2012
Hot Springs Music Festival Chamber Orchestra, Hot Springs, AR Brandenburg Concerto #2, J.S. Bach	2010
Yale Symphony Orchestra, New Haven, CT Brandenburg Concerto #2, J.S. Bach	2010
	2010
Brandenburg Concerto #2, J.S. Bach	2010
Brandenburg Concerto #2, J.S. Bach  RECITALS	2010
RECITALS  GUEST ARTIST RECITALS	
Brandenburg Concerto #2, J.S. Bach  RECITALS  GUEST ARTIST RECITALS  Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS	2019
Brandenburg Concerto #2, J.S. Bach  RECITALS  GUEST ARTIST RECITALS  Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS  Missouri Western State University, St. Joseph, MO	2019 2019
Brandenburg Concerto #2, J.S. Bach  RECITALS  GUEST ARTIST RECITALS  Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS  Missouri Western State University, St. Joseph, MO  Western Carolina University, Cullowhee, NC	2019 2019 2019
Brandenburg Concerto #2, J.S. Bach  RECITALS  GUEST ARTIST RECITALS  Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS  Missouri Western State University, St. Joseph, MO  Western Carolina University, Cullowhee, NC  University of North Carolina, Charlotte, NC	2019 2019 2019 2019
Brandenburg Concerto #2, J.S. Bach  RECITALS  GUEST ARTIST RECITALS  Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS  Missouri Western State University, St. Joseph, MO  Western Carolina University, Cullowhee, NC  University of North Carolina, Charlotte, NC  East Tennessee State University, Johnson City, TN	2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
Brandenburg Concerto #2, J.S. Bach  RECITALS  GUEST ARTIST RECITALS  Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS  Missouri Western State University, St. Joseph, MO  Western Carolina University, Cullowhee, NC  University of North Carolina, Charlotte, NC  East Tennessee State University, Johnson City, TN  University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY	2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
Brandenburg Concerto #2, J.S. Bach  RECITALS  GUEST ARTIST RECITALS  Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS  Missouri Western State University, St. Joseph, MO  Western Carolina University, Cullowhee, NC  University of North Carolina, Charlotte, NC  East Tennessee State University, Johnson City , TN  University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY  University of Louisville, Louisville, KY	2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019
Brandenburg Concerto #2, J.S. Bach  RECITALS  GUEST ARTIST RECITALS  Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS  Missouri Western State University, St. Joseph, MO  Western Carolina University, Cullowhee, NC  University of North Carolina, Charlotte, NC  East Tennessee State University, Johnson City, TN  University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY  University of Louisville, Louisville, KY  Paul Berry's Estate, Sandy Springs, GA	2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019

University of Alabama, Tuscaloosa, AL	2018
Auburn University, Auburn, AL	2018
University of Utah, Salt Lake City, UT	2017
Southeastern Louisiana State, Hammond, LA	2017
Catholic University, Washington D.C.	2016
Washington College, Chestertown, MD	2016
University of Florida, Gainesville, FL	2016
University of Arkansas, Fayetteville, AR	2015
University of Tennessee, Knoxville, TN	2015
University of North Carolina, Greensboro, NC	2015
Berry College, Rome, GA	2014
FACULTY RECITALS – SOLO	
KSU Faculty Recital – Duo Trompiano, Kennesaw, GA	March 2020
KSU Collage Concert, Kennesaw, GA	Feb 2020
KSU Faculty Recital – Music of France, Kennesaw, GA	Sept 2019
KSU Steinway Spectacular, Kennesaw, GA	March 2019
KSU Faculty Recital, Kennesaw, GA	Feb 2019
KSU Brass Faculty Showcase Concert, Kennesaw, GA	Sept 2018
KSU Faculty Recital, Kennesaw, GA	Sept 2017
KSU Summer Music Intensive, Kennesaw, GA	June 2016
KSU Festival of New Music, Kennesaw, GA	March 2017
KSU Duo Recital, Kennesaw, GA <sup>1</sup>	Jan 2017
KSU Collage Concert, Kennesaw, GA	Feb 2017
Blue Lake Faculty Duo Recital, Twin Lake, MI	July 2016
KSU Summer Music Intensive, Kennesaw, GA	June 2016
KSU Faculty Recital, Kennesaw, GA	Oct 2016
KSU Collage Concert, Kennesaw, GA	Feb 2016
KSU Faculty Recital, Kennesaw, GA	Sept 2015
Blue Lake Faculty Recital, Twin Lake, MI	July 2015
Madison Summer Music Clinic, Madison, WI	June 2015
KSU Summer Music Intensive, Kennesaw, GA	June 2015
KSU Festival of New Music, Kennesaw, GA	March 2015
KSU Faculty Recital, Kennesaw, GA	Sept 2014

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 1}$  With Davy DeArmond of the Navy Academy Band, Annapolis, MD

Blue Lake Faculty Recital, Twin Lake MI	July 2014
Madison Summer Music Clinic, Madison, WI	June 2014
KSU Summer Music Intensive, Kennesaw, GA	June 2014
KSU Collage Concert, Kennesaw, GA	Feb 2014

# CHAMBER MUSIC

SELECT ENSEMBLES	
Mirari Brass Quintet, Scripps College Los Angeles, CA	2019
Mirari Brass Quintet, Corvallis Chamber Music Series, Corvallis, OR	2019
Kennesaw State Faculty Brass Quintet	2018
Atlanta Trumpet League	2012 – 2014
Blue Lake Faculty Brass Quintet	2014 - Present
Faculty Chamber Recital Soldier's Tale, Igor Stravinsky Devil's Tale, Jim Stephenson (GA premiere)	2016
Cooper Street Brass Quintet	2016 - Present
KSU Faculty Brass Quintet	2013
Isthmus Brass Ensemble	2010-2012
Yale Faculty Brass Quintet	2010

# PREMIERE BRASS QUINTET 1<sup>ST</sup> TRUMPET, 2013 - PRESENT

Concert with a Cause (Church of the New Covenant), Doraville, GA	April 2013
Saint Columba's Episcopal Church, Atlanta, GA	September 2013
United Methodist Church, Vineville, GA	June 2013
Episcopal Church of The Good Shepherd, Atlanta, GA	October 2014
First United Methodist Church, Atlanta, GA	November 2014
North Ave Presbyterian Church, Atlanta, GA	February 2015
Shops of Buckhead Christmas Show (sponsored by the Atlanta Symphony), Atlanta, GA	November 2016
Morningside Presbyterian, Atlanta, GA	June 2017
Lassiter High School Symphonic Camp, Marietta, GA	February 2017
Downtown Concert Series, Covington, GA	May 2018
St Luke's Presbyterian Concert Series, Dunwoody, GA	2013 – Present
Organ and All that Brass, Decatur Presbyterian	August 2019

# WISCONSIN BRASS QUINTET 2<sup>ND</sup> TRUMPET, 2010-2012

#### Oct 2010

Fall Tour of Minnesota:

Wayzata High School, Plymouth, MN
Ultan Recital Hall, University of MN, Minneapolis, MN
Lakeville High School, Lakeville, MN
Patrick Henry High School, Minneapolis, MN
Menomonie High School, Menomonie, WI
Ruth Gant Recital Hall, St. Cloud State University, St. Cloud, MN

Live from the Chazen- Wisconsin Public Radio, Chazen Art Museum, UW-Madison

Wisconsin State Music Conference: Brass Quintet Repertoire Concert Presentation, Monona Terrace, Madison, WI

Faculty Concert Series: Mills Concert Hall, University of Wisconsin-Madison

#### November 2010

Music in Performance: Mills Concert Hall, University of Wisconsin-Madison

#### January 2011

Kettle Moraine Lutheran High School: Jackson, WI

#### March 2011

Searl Pickett Classical Music Series, Windhover center for the Arts, Fond du Lac, WI

Faculty Concert Series: Mills Concert Hall, UW- Madison

#### April 2011

Ashland Chamber Music Society: Presbyterian-Congregational Church, Ashland, WI

Masterclass & Performances: Ashland HS and Lake Superior Intermediate School, Ashland, WI

Music in Performance: Mills Concert Hall, UW- Madison

Elgin Youth Symphony Orchestra Brass Choir Concert and Masterclass, First Congregational Church, Elgin, IL

## October 2011

Bramblett Chamber Series: Young Auditorium, UW- Whitewater, Whitewater, Wl Music in Performance: Mills Concert Hall, University of Wisconsin-Madison Faculty Concert Series: Mills Concert Hall, University of Wisconsin-Madison Sunday Afternoon Live from the Chazen: Chazen Museum of Art, UW-Madison

#### December 2011

Sister Bay Moravian Church: Sister Bay, WI Scandia Village Nursing Home: Sister Bay, WI Bjorkland, Lawrence University: Baileys Harbor, WI

#### February 2012

The Phipps Center for the Arts: Hudson, WI

#### March 2012

Music In Performance: Mills Concert Hall, UW-Madison Faculty Concert Series: Mills Concert Hall, UW-Madison

Performance and Master-class: Falls Baptist Church and Academy, Menomonie Falls, WI Richland Concert Association: Richland Center City Auditorium, Richland Center, WI

# SELECT MASTERCLASS PRESENTATIONS

University of Missouri, Kansas City, MO	(2020)
Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS	2019
Missouri Western State University, St. Joseph, MO	2019
Western Carolina University, Cullowhee, NC	2019
University of North Carolina, Charlotte, NC	2019
East Tennessee State University, Johnson City , TN	2019
University of Kentucky, Lexington, KY	2019
University of Louisville, Louisville, KY	2019
Armstrong College, Savannah, GA	2019
Louisiana State University, Baton Rouge, LA	2018
University of Southern Mississippi, Hattiesburg, MS	2018
University of Alabama, Tuscaloosa, AL	2018
Auburn University, Auburn, AL	2018
Metropolitan State University, Denver, CO	2017
University of Utah, Salt Lake City, UT	2017
Southeastern Louisiana State, Hammond, LA	2017
Catholic University, Washington D.C.	2016
Washington College, Chestertown, MD	2016
University of Florida, Gainesville, FL	2016
University of Arkansas, Fayetteville, AR	2015
University of Tennessee, Knoxville, TN	2015
University of North Carolina, Greensboro, NC	2015
Berry College, Rome, GA	2014
University of Wisconsin, Madison, WI	2011
St. Cloud State University, St. Cloud, MN	2011

# STUDENT SUCCESS

# COLLEGE TEACHING APPOINTMENTS

Justin Rowan (BM, KSU) appointed trumpet instructor at Notre Dame College of Ohio, South Euclid, OH

COMPETITIONS AND CONFERENCE PRESENTATIONS	
KSU Trumpet Ensemble Gold named national quarter-finalists in the National Trumpet Con	mpetition 202
International Trumpet Guild Prelude Performance, San Antonio, TX	201
KSU Trumpet Ensemble Gold named national quarter-finalists in the National Trumpet Con	mpetition <sup>2</sup> 201
KSU Trumpet Ensemble Black named national quarter-finalists in the National Trumpet Co	mpetition 201
Jacob Greifinger (BM, KSU) named national quarter-finalists in the National Trumpet Com	petition 201
KSU Trumpet Ensemble - Trumpet Festival of the Southeast, Tennessee Tech University	201
Michael Brown (BM, KSU) winner, ITG Conference Scholarship	201
KSU Trumpet Ensemble - Trumpet Festival of the Southeast, Columbus State University	201
KSU Trumpet Ensemble named national semi-finalists in the National Trumpet Competitio	n 201
KSU Trumpet Ensemble selected to play at the KSU Symposium for Undergraduate Resear	ch 201
KSU Trumpet Ensemble - Trumpet Festival of the Southeast, UA – Birmingham	201
KSU Trumpet Ensemble named national semi-finalists in the National Trumpet Competitio	n 201
Jesse Baker (BM, KSU) winner, ITG Conference Scholarship	201
Mark Fucito (BME, KSU) winner, ITG Conference Scholarship	201
International Trumpet Guild Prelude Performance, Columbus, OH	201
Brandon Austin (BM, KSU) winner, KSU Concerto Contest	201
KSU Trumpet Ensemble named national semi-finalists in the National Trumpet Competitio	n 201
John Thomas Burson (BM, KSU) named national quarter-finalists in the National Trumpet (	Competition 201
John Thomas Burson (BM, KSU) winner, KSU Concerto Contest	201
KSU Trumpet Ensemble - Trumpet Festival of the Southeast, UT – Chattanooga	201
Brandon Austin (BM, KSU) winner, ITG Conference Scholarship	201
John Thomas Burson (BME, KSU) winner, ITG Conference Scholarship	201
TOURING	
Brandon Austin (BM, KSU), Wizard of OZ	2018 - Presen
	201

# GRADUATE SCHOOL PLACEMENT

Michael Brown (BM, KSU) Western Michigan University, Master of Music	2020
Jeremy Perkins (BM, KSU) Michigan State University, Master of Music	2019
Jonathan Klausman (BM, KSU) University of Texas – Austin, Master of Music	2018

 $<sup>^{\</sup>rm 2}$  The competition moved to a quarter-final system starting in 2018.

<b>Douglas</b>	Lindsey,	DMA
----------------	----------	-----

John Thomas Burson (BM, KSU) University of Southern California, Doctorate of Musical Arts	2017
Brandon Austin (BM, KSU) Roosevelt University, Master of Music	2016
Justin Rowan (BM, KSU) Cleveland Institute of Music, Master of Music	2015
John Thomas Burson (BM, KSU) CUNY - Stony Brook, Master of Music	2015
Jackson Harpe (BM, KSU) University of South Florida, Master of Music	2014

- 14 -

# **ENDORSEMENTS**

Schilke Trumpet Performing Artist	2014 - Present
Facet Mutes Performing Artist	2013 - Present
Edwards Trumpet Performing Artist	2012 – 2014

## SERVICE

# ADJUDICATION ACTIVITIES

Adjudicator, National Trumpet Competition	2014 - 2018
Adidalcator, National Humbet Combetition	2014 - 2010

2018: Undergraduate Solo-finals

2017: Graduate Solo Division Semi-finals

2016: Ensemble Finals 2015: Ensemble Finals 2014: Ensemble Semi-finals

Adjudicator, International Trumpet Guild 2016

Scholarship Competition Preliminary Round

Adjudicator, KSU Band Invitational 2015

# HOST/ ORGANIZER

Host, Trumpet Festival of the Southeast	2020
Host, Trumpet Festival of the Southeast	2019
Organizer, GMEA All-State Audition Prep Clinic	2018 - 2020
Organizer, Brass Blast – Annual Brass Festival at Kennesaw State University	2014 - Present
Organizer, KSU Summer Music Intensive	2017 - 2019

# **ADMINISTRATIVE ACTIVITIES**

Coordinator, Brass Area, Kennesaw State University	2017 - Present
Coordinator, Brass Chamber Music, Kennesaw State University	2017 - Present
Georgia Brass Band	2014 - Present

President: 2017 – Present

Vice President/Secretary: 2015 - 2016 Board Member: 2014 - Present

UNIVERSITY AND SCHOOL OF MUSIC COMMITTEES	
Professional Service and Engagement Award Committee	2019
KSU Rebranding Initiative, KSU School of Music	2018
BA Applied Studies Committee, KSU School of Music	2018
Curriculum Committee, KSU School of Music	2018-2020
Voice Faculty Search Committee, KSU School of Music	2018
Scholarship Committee, KSU School of Music	2018 - Present
Competition Contest Committee, KSU School of Music	2017
Curriculum Council, KSU School of Music	2018 - Present
Roundtable Panel Committee for new faculty members, KSU	2015
OTHER	
Presenter: KSU Band Director Symposium	2019
American Trumpet Teacher's Forum	2016
Scholarship of Teaching and Learning Retreat, KSU	2014
CLASSROOM TEACHING	
MUSICOLOGY EXPERIENCE	
Music Lecturer, Upperclassmen Music History Course, KSU	2013-2015
Doctoral Minor, Musicology, UW – Madison	2010 – 2012
Teaching Assistant for Music History, Yale School of Music	2009-2010
COURSES TAUGHT	
Directed Study: Trumpet and its Ancestors Pre-1800	2018
Music 1107 – Arts in Society	2018-2020
Chamber Music: Early Music Ensemble	2018 - 2019
Applied Trumpet	2012 - Present
Music History I, II	2013-2015
Chamber Music: Trumpet Ensemble	2012 - Present
Chamber Music: Quintet Coach	2014 - Present
Orchestral Rep Seminar	2016
Pedagogy and Literature for Trumpet	2014 –Present

# PUBLICATIONS AND PROMOTIONS

# **RECORDINGS**

Chaos and Order – Upcoming solo CD project currently in production	2018
Kenneth Tse and the Atlanta Symphonic Winds	2016
Georgia Brass Band – American Voices CD Project	2016
IFC <sup>3</sup> Brass Chamber Recording Project	2015 - 2017
Isthmus Brass: Isthmus Brass Christmas distributed by Summit Records	2013

#### **FILM CREDITS**

Trumpeter, Son of Shaft – Tyler Perry Studios

2018

Played a military bugler at a state funeral. Sound captured and used for movie.

# JOURNAL PUBLICATIONS

Lindsey, Douglas: "Kennesaw State Brass Blast" International Trumpet Guild Journal (October 2019)

Lindsey, Douglas: "Trumpet Festival of the Southeast" International Trumpet Guild Journal (October 2019)

Lindsey, Douglas: "Cultivating Creativity in the Trumpet Studio" International Trumpet Guild Journal (March 2015)

## **SELF PUBLICATIONS**

## **Trumpet Duets**

Beyond the Galant (distributed through Hickeys Music)

## **Trumpet Ensembles**

Graham, Metropolis 1927 (Octet)

Rossini, Overture to An Italian in Algiers (Sextet)

Hindemith, Symphonic Metamorphosis - mvmt 2 Turandot-Scherzo (Sextet)

Berlioz, Royal Hunt and Storm from Les Troyens (Nonet)

Toto, Rosanna (Octet)

Khachaturian, Adagio from Spartacus (Octet)

Tchaikovsky, Finale – Symphony 4 (Octet)

Dvorak, Finale – Symphony 8 (Septet)

Tchaikovsky, Marche Slave (Septet, Quartet)

Prokofiev, Symphony 5 Movement 2 (Septet)

Haydn, Symphony 26, Movements 1-4 (Octet)

Haydn, Symphony 44, Movements 1-4 (Octet)

Haydn, Symphony 45, Movements 1-4 (Octet, Quintet)

Haydn, Symphony 48, Movements 1-4 (Octet)

Haydn, Symphony 48, Movement 1 (Quintet, reduced difficulty)

Moszkowski, Spanish Suite, Movement IV (Quartet)

Monteverdi, Selections from L'Orfeo, The Duke's Toccata and The Spirit of Music's Aria (Quintet)

Grainger, Colonial Song (Octet)

Purcell, Rondeau from Abdelazar Suite (Quartet)

Purcell, Dido's Lament from Dido and Aeneas (Quintet)

# **Arrangements for Brass Quintet & Mixed Chamber Ensembles**

Haydn, Symphony 48, Movement 1 (Brass Quintet)

Mozart, Symphony 25, Movement 1 (Brass Quintet)

Morricone, The Man With the Harmonica from Once Upon a Time in The West (Brass Quintet)

Grainger, Colonial Song (Brass Quintet)

Cavazzoni, Canzon sopra II est bel et bon (Brass Quintet)

Anonymous, Riu Riu Chiu (Brass Dectet)

Kennesaw State Fanfare (Trumpet and Trombone Choir)

# **Original Compositions**

**Emerald Street Suite (Brass Quintet)** 

Excerpt Medley (Intermediate Brass Ensemble)

Birthday Fanfare and Song (Brass Octet)

Fanfare (Brass Quartet)

June Showers (Trumpet Trio)

#### **GUEST ARTISTS HOSTED**

# KENNESAW STATE UNIVERSITY

Quintasonic Brass	2019
Jason Dovel, Professor of Trumpet, University of Kentucky	
Vince DiMartino, Emeritus Professor of Trumpet Centre College	
Rex Richardson, International Trumpet Soloist	
Ryan Gardner, Professor of Trumpet, Oklahoma State University	2018
Logan Place, Trumpet Instructor, Southeastern Louisiana State University	2018
Allen Vizzutti, International Trumpet Soloist	2018
John Morrison, Former Principal Trumpet, Boston Pops	2018
Mirari Brass Quintet	2017

Dr. Matthew Vanjel, Professor of Trumpet, Louisiana State University

Alex Knoppe, Professor of Trumpet, University of Wisconsin - Madison

Pershing's Own Brass Quintet	2017
Covalence, Trumpet & Piano Duo	2017
Mark Clodfelter, Professor of Trumpet, UNC – Greensboro	
Rebecca Wilt, Collaborative Pianist	
Davy DeArmond, Trumpeter in the Naval Academy Band	2017
Wiff Rudd, Professor of Trumpet, Baylor University	2016
Justin Emerich, Professor of Trumpet, Michigan State University	2016
Allen Dean, Professor of Trumpet, Yale School of Music	2016
Dr. Michael Hengst, Professor of Trumpet, Metropolitan State University	2016
Paul Duffy, Former Soprano Cornet, Black Dyke Band	2015
Kevin Lyons, Former Associate Principal Trumpet, Atlanta Symphony	2015
Adam Hayes, Professor of Trumpet, Berry College	2015
Stuart Stephenson, Principal Trumpet, Atlanta Symphony Orchestra	2014
US Army Field Band Brass Quintet	2015
Dr. John Bryant, Professor of Trumpet, Reinhardt University	2014
Alex Rodiek, Professor of Trumpet, University of North Georgia	2014
Lester Walker, Jazz Freelance Musician, Atlanta, GA	2014
American Brass Quintet Kevin Cobb, Professor of Trumpet, Hartt School & CUNY - Stony Brook Louis Hanzlick, Professor of Trumpet, University of Connecticut	2014
Ma-We Trio Dr. Jason Bergman, Professor of Trumpet, Brigham Young University	2012

# PRIMARY TEACHERS

John Aley – Professor Emeritus of Trumpet at the University of Wisconsin – Madison	2010 - 2012
Allan Dean – Professor of Trumpet at the Yale School of Music	2008 - 2010
Richard Rulli – Professor of Trumpet at the University of Arkansas – Fayetteville	2003 – 2008
Scott Moore, Hot Springs Music Festival	2003 – 2008
, 1 3	, ,
Raymond Mase, Aspen Music Festival and School	2009, 2011
Kevin Cobb, Aspen Music Festival and School	2009, 2011

# REFERENCES

John Aley – Professor Emeritus of Trumpet, University of Wisconsin – Madison <u>jealey@wisc.edu</u> (608) 843-1062

Allan Dean – Professor Emeritus of Trumpet, Yale School of Music allanjdean@verizon.net (413) 822-2847

Reese Land –Associate Professor of Trumpet, University of Louisville reese.land@louisville.edu (502) 558-0032

John Lawless – Senior Music Lecturer (percussion), Kennesaw State University <u>ilawless@kennesaw.edu</u> (404) 444-1098

Scott Moore – Principal Trumpet, Memphis Symphony memphistrumpet@gmail.com (901) 550-5158

Rex Richardson – International Trumpet Soloist rex@rexrichardson.net (804) 543-3569

Richard Rulli – Professor of Trumpet, University of Arkansas – Fayetteville <a href="mailto:rrulli@uark.edu">rrulli@uark.edu</a> (479) 575-6383

Brad Ulrich – Professor of Trumpet, Western Carolina University <u>ulrich@email.wcu.edu</u> (828) 506-7169